DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: May 31, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

1. **KLESZCZ, LINDA - LGB.14290** Little Red Store, Plantsville, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 11/18/11. 2012-142

- 2. **PATEL, ASHWIN LIP.13637** Shoreline Wine & Spirits, Branford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 8/20/11. 2011-904
- 3. **MORALES, EDNA LGB.13549**Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 14 days for incident of 3/20/12. 2012-421
- 4. **PENA, CARLOS LIR.17751** Socos Bar & Restaurant, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 11/2/11.
- 5. **ALLEGRA, PAUL A. LCA.5754** Allegra's, Branford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of file new application within 14 days, for incident of 11/15/10

6. NOLAN, ROBERT - LCA.6657

NV Night Club, Hartford, CT

After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$1,000 for incident of 12/26/11. 2012-168

- 7. VACHHANI, ATULKUMAR LCA.6784 La Renaissance, East Windsor, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$750 for incident of 11/13/11. 2012-7
- 8. **HADDAD, CONRAD G. LGB.12472** The Store of Danbury, Danbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/21/12. 2012-734
- 9. **AKHTER, SOHAIL LGB.13863** Sam's Food Store, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 2/18/12. 2012-253
- 10. **FILPO, ROLANDO LGB.14492** Express Mini Market, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/13/12. 2012-105

DISCUSSIONS – Lynn Fiore:

11. **BAAKE, JENS - LCN.3** Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket, CT Commission accepts Offer in Compromise of \$6,000 to resolve cases 2011-1175 and 2011-1227.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 12. **DOUTHWRIGHT, JAYSON LIR.18613** Eastside Bar & Grill, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LCA.7273, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 13. **KLEWIN, FLORENCE M. LRW.4921** Little Kitchen, Mystic, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. Endorse patio and no bar. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

14. BEFFERT, JASON K. - LCA.7402

Country Club of Woodbridge, Woodbridge, CT Commission approves the issuance of provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee for provisional. Endorse patio and endorse one additional consumer bar. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

15. TISCIA, RYAN M. – LIR.18542.P.CW

Michael's Restaurant Group, New Haven, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

16. ZAROKOSTAS, JOANNIS I. – LIR.18495.P.CW

The Gentleman Farmer Diner, Plainfield, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

17. **AMBROSE, COLIN T. – LIR.18532.P.CW** Estias American, Darien, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

18. GARCIA, ANTONIO – LIP.14938.P.CW

West Main Liquor Store, Stamford, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

19. SOLIS, LUIS G. – LCA.7357.P.CW

Don Carmelo's Mexican Grill & Tequila Bar, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, publication notice, 8x10 photos of lockable storage and exterior trade name sign.

- 20. **RICCIARDONE, DEMETRIO LIR.18553** Luca Ristorante, Cheshire, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 21. **SIMEONE, NICHOLAS LCT.366** Corporate Culinary Solutions, Stamford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 22. **PAGAN, ARISLEIDA LCT.370** Harp & Dragon LLC, Norwich, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

23. GENIESSE, THOMAS G. – LIP.14917.P.CW

Bottles of Westport, Westport, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Commission also approves removal to 1790 Post Road East when in receipt of 8x10 photos (of finished shelving, coolers, cash register, and removal location for trade name).

24. SCHACK, DENNIS JOHN-J. – LIR.18500.P.CW

Commission approved to issue final permit.

Sam's Bar & Grill, Fairfield, CT

- 25. **D'ONOFRIO, MIGUEL A. LIR.18458.P.CW** Rustico Trattoria, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior, lockable storage area, service bar and exterior trade name sign. Endorse service bar only.
- 26. **ALAIO, GIACOMO LIR.18468.P.CW** Patrizia's of Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit, publication notice, 8x10 photo of trade name.

27. SYLVESTRE, TIMOTHY F. – LCA.7372

Upper Deck Sports Bar and Grill LLC, Westbrook, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio and ACB.

28. **SHI, WEN XIU – LIR.18538.P.CW** Ichiban Asian Bistro, Colchester, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

OTHER:

- 29. **GORSKI, KLAUS J. LRC.261** 41 Bridge Street, Collinsville, CT Commission approves application for transfer of interest and Gary Cardillo as substitute permittee.
- 30. **MOYLAN, MICHAEL F. LUW.32** Reds, Fairfield, CT Commission approved request for extension of use and 2 ACBs for 6/4/12, 6/7/12 and 6/11/12 (3 days only).
- 31. **MCDONALD, RYAN S. LIR.17497** Ted's Restaurant, Storrs, CT Commission approved request for patio for 6/2/12 (1 day only).

32. SANFRANCESCO, CLAUDIO – LIR.18415

Chop's Steak & Fish Grill, West Haven, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval.

- 33. **O'TOOLE, COLIN E. LCA.7325** O'Toole's Irish Pub, New Haven, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent extension of use and ACB.
- 34. **CHEN, TIAN CI LRW.4901** Tea House Restaurant, Ellington, CT Commission approved Sheng Liang Chen as substitute permittee.
- 35. **THIEL, DIETER O. LIR.14853** Ondine Restaurant, Danbury, CT Commission approved Mark Hein as substitute permittee.
- 36. **PACILEO, JANIS LFR.45** Sports Haven, New Haven, CT Commission approved Scott D. Soares as substitute permittee.
- 37. **PACILEO, JANIS LFB.132** Sports Haven, New Haven, CT Commission approved Scott D. Soares as substitute permittee.
- 38. **PACILEO, JANIS LFG.39** Sports Haven, New Haven, CT Commission approved Scott D. Soares as substitute permittee.
- 39. **PACILEO, JANIS LFC.45** Sports Haven, New Haven, CT Commission approved Scott D. Soares as substitute permittee.
- 40. **MUNRO, WILLIAM D. LPC.260**Stonington Harbor Yacht Club, Stonington, CT
 Commission approved Dan Post Kennedy as substitute permittee.
- 41. **PEKAROVIC, MARK LPC.167** Polish Falcons Nest 519, Middletown, CT Commission approved Bernadette M. Weller as substitute permittee.
- 42. **HOLLAND, THOMAS P. LIR.17658** Alta Strada, Mashantucket, CT Commission approved Michael Schlow as substitute permittee.
- 43. **CARPIO, DIOSA LCA.7370** Rumba Latina, Waterbury, CT Commission approved Abner Vega as substitute permittee.
- 44. **BEST, PATRICIA LTH.71** Tri State Center for the Arts, Sharon, CT Commission approved William P. Suter as substitute permittee.
- 45. **LIN, ZHIJIAN LIR.18569** Union Buffet & Grill, Danbury, CT Commission approved Xiciowei Lin as substitute permittee.
- 46. **AUSTERMANN, RICHARD D. LIH.1693-B** Hilton Garden Inn, Windsor, CT Commission approved Nadine T. Azzaro as substitute permittee.
- 47. **PERROTTI, TIFFANIE LIC.1808** First Independence Club, New Haven, CT Commission approved Anthony Giano as substitute permittee.

- 48. **LOMBARDI, CHARLES F. JR. LIC.2089** Columbus Club, Wallingford, CT Commission approved James F. Donahue as substitute permittee.
- 49. **BOMANN, GEORGE LIP.12076**Commission approved Philip Gazzillo as substitute permittee.
- 50. **MEIKLE, JACKSON A. LIC.1941** Officer's Club, Hartford, CT Commission approved Susan Joanis as substitute permittee.
- 51. **MEIKLE, JACKSON A. LCT.77** Officer's Club, Hartford, CT Commission approved Susan Joanis as substitute permittee.
- 52. **HUGGINS, ERIC A. LIC.1877** Knickerbocker Golf Club, New Haven, CT Commission approved Earnest S. Beltor as substitute permittee.
- 53. **GALBRAITH, MARIE LPA.17** Mattatuck Museum, Waterbury, CT Commission approved Robert Burns as substitute permittee.
- 54. **LIU, YONG JU LIR.18127** Yume Japanese Restaurant, Unionville, CT Commission approved Yuan Quan Ziao as substitute permittee.
- 55. **WALSH, HUOY C. LIR.15819** Jani Restaurant, Milford, CT Commission approved Weiguang Jaine as substitute permittee.
- 56. **SWAN, CHARLES G. LIH.1738-C** Courtyard by Marriott, Waterbury, CT Commission approved David Martin as substitute permittee.
- 57. **DIAS, JOHN LCA.5841** Club Eldorado, Norwalk, CT Commission approved Luis F. Santos as substitute permittee.
- 58. **CAVANAUGH, SEAN LIC.1893** Umberto II Club, New Haven, CT Commission approved Frank Pisano as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 9:28 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd